
 
MEMORANDUM  

DATE:  January 4, 2010  

TO:   Chair and Members of the Public Works and    
Infrastructure Committee             

  

Toron to Police a re p res en t ly eva lu a t in g t ra ffic en forcem en t of b icycle 
la n es a n d d ia m on d la n es .  Motor is ts do n ot res pect ou r d ia m on d la n e 
s ys tem beca u s e it is la rgely n ot en forced .  Pa r t of th e rea s on is th a t 
d ia m on d la n es a re often con fu s in g.  Som e of th em perm it bu s es , ta xis 
and vehicles with more than two passengers.  

Others permit only buses and taxis and still others are exclusively for the 
u s e of bu s es .  Som e perm it b icycles a s well.  Apa r t from th e la ck of 
enforcement this is often confusing for motorists.  

I am writing to ask the Committee to evaluate the designation of diamond 
la n es to m a ke th em les s con fu s in g for m otor is ts a n d to a s s is t with 
enforcement.  

On e s u gges t ion m igh t be to m a ke th em exclu s ively for bu s es a n d ta xis .  
On e m igh t be to con s ider a n oth er ca tegory th a t is exclu s ive to bu s es .  
Th es e m igh t be s epa ra ted before oth er t ra ffic by a rolled cu rb or s pecific 
pavemen t m a rk in gs .  Perh a ps exclu s ive bu s la n es s h ou ld be ca lled 
something other than diamond lanes.  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Th a t th is m a t ter be refer red to s ta ff with a repor t ba ck to Cou n cil with in 
three months. 

HOWARD MOSCOE 
Ward 15 Councillor 
Eglinton-Lawrence 
Ids/Public Works & Infrastructure/Diamond Lanes  


